



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300

FAX. 349-4307

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI

Deputy City Manager

November 6, 1995

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to City Council order #36 of June 26, 1995 regarding the governance of Cambridge Hospital, please be advised of the following. Over the last four months a working group of City and Hospital officials has been working along with outside counsel to draft an appropriate governance structure for the Cambridge Hospital Community Health Network. A new corporate structure will require approval of both the City Council and State Legislature and is expected to be submitted to the City Council for your review and approval either late this calendar year or early in 1996. The recommended Corporate structure is expected to allow the Hospital to be more competitive in today's health care market as well as address issues related to the merger with Somerville Hospital.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy

City Manager

Consent Agenda #10

Awaiting Report Item Number  
Twenty-seven, regarding the  
Cambridge Hospital's efforts to  
evaluate different corporate  
structures. *351*

*for original order  
see 1995 City Manager  
Requests # 301.*

In City Council November 6, 1995

*Placed on file*